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From: Gilly Schofield [gilly@treesurgeon.co.uk]
Sent: 01 October 2010 13:31

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: 24 Perrins Lane, London NW3 1QY

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: Laburrnum 24 Perrins Lane.JPG
Dear Applications

Our Ref :5402
RE: 24 Perrins Lane, London NW3 1QY

| wish to notify you about a dead dying or dangerous tree at the above. Please take this as our intention to carry out the work specified below to tree/s after this 5 day notice period.

Rear garden of 26
Laburnum - tree has a split at ground level and has advanced decay 'Dryads saddle' fungus. We recommend that thistreeis felled.

Should you wish to object please call me on 07703 654 512. For access to the site please contact M's Jennie Walsh on 07711 378 877.

Gilly Schofield

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of thisinformation is strictly prohibited. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.
'WARNING: E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissionsin the contents of this message, which arise as aresult of e-mail transmission.
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